Connecticut Department of Energy & Environmental Protection
Structures, Dredging & Fill, and Tidal Wetlands and 401 Water Quality Certification

Attachment M3 — CTDEEP Marine Fisheries Coordination

Walk Bridge Replacement Project
State Project # 0301-0176
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MARINE STAGING YARD
(DRAWING NO. GEN-10)
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DRAWING NO.:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

OVERALL

NORWALK
(SHEET 1 OF 3)

DRAWING TITLE:

VESSEL BERTHING PLAN

TOWN:

WALK BRIDGE REPLACEMENT
OVER THE NORWALK RIVER
BRIDGE NO. 04288R/MP 41.5

PROJECT TITLE:

STATE OF CONNECTICUT
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

S5CAPTTAL BLVD. 4TH HLOGR

HNTD CORPORATION
ROCY ML CT 16067
TEL {060 257-TaT

HNTB

SIGNATURE BLOCK:
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DRAWN:
CHECKED:

3000
3000

1500
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Samorajczyk, Christopher W

From: Williams, Bruce

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 4:56 PM

To: Gephard, Steve

Cc: Samorajczyk, Christopher W

Subject: FW: CTDOT 301-176 WALK Bridge

Attachments: CTDOT 301-176_PermitPlates_GEN_Only_CTDEEP Marine Fisheries.pdf
Steve,

Please sign-off on the attached plans and forward them to Chris Samorajczyk. All of our concerns have been addressed
with restrictions that equal or exceed our recommendations.

Bruce Williams

Fisheries Biologist

Diadromous Fish and Habitat Conservation and Enhancement Programs
Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental Protection
Bureau of Natural Resources — Fisheries Division

Marine Headquarters - P.O. Box 719/ 333 Ferry Rd.

Old Lyme, CT 06371

P: 860.447.4317 / F: 860.434.6150 / E: bruce.williams@ct.gov

Connecticut Department of

ENERGY &

ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

www.ct.qov/deep

Conserving, improving and protecting our natural resources and environment;
Ensuring a clean, affordable, reliable, and sustainable energy supply

From: Samorajczyk, Christopher W

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 1:26 PM

To: Williams, Bruce <Bruce.Williams@ct.gov>; Gephard, Steve <Steve.Gephard@ct.gov>
Subject: CTDOT 301-176 WALK Bridge

Hi Bruce/ Steve-

Attached are the final General Plates for CTDOT 301-176 WALK Bridge replacement over the Norwalk River. There are
actually 160 Permit Plates for this job but thought just sending you the GEN set would be best. Pay close attention to
GEN-2—The General Notes have the in water commitments that you would be interested in. We do not have a note to
address the unconfined window form NMFS 2,/1-9/30 or CTDEEP 4/1-6/30 only because we put a more stringent
restriction on the Contractor where any in water wok most be behind containment throughout the whole year. This
Project has been aggressively reviewed by NMFS GARFO HCD and PRD. If you get a chance and do not have any

|



questions please sigh and return—we are looking to submit the Structures and Dredging Permit to CTDEEP LWRD next
week---finally. If there are any issues with the review and or the attachment let me know ---talk soon
Chris

Christopher W. Samorajczyk

Wildlife Biologist

Connecticut Department of Transportation

Office of Environmental Planning

Bureau of Policy & Planning

P: 860-594-2938 / F: 860-594-3028 / E: christopher.samorajczyk@ct.gov

R
- ©
B \..,j

From: Williams, Bruce <Bruce.Williams@ct.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 1:24 PM

To: Samorajczyk, Christopher W <Christopher.Samorajczyk@ct.gov>
Cc: Gephard, Steve <Steve.Gephard@ct.gov>

Subject: RE: CTDOT 301-176WALK Bridge

Chris,

| looked through the original consultation package and everything seems to be fine. All our big issues like TOYs are
covered. My guess is that Mark Johnson addressed anything that would be of any concern to us. You did mention that
there will be some minor changes to the proposal, like where and when bubble curtains are used. | know that NMFS will
probably want bubble curtains in place whenever any pile driving is being done when we suspect that sturgeon are in
the area, but | will defer to them on those decisions.

If any major changes in the plans do occur, please keep us updated.
Bruce

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

Marine Headquarters - P.O. Box 719 /333 Ferry Rd.

Old Lyme, CT 06371

P: 860.447.4317 / F: 860.434.6150 / E: bruce.williams@ct.gov

Connecticut Department of

ENERGY &

ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECT IO N

NOTE: Due to staff reductions, the Inland Fisheries Division and the Marine Fisheries Division have been
merged into one division. Effective immediately, all DEEP fisheries staff are part of one division called the
Fisheries Division.
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www.ct.gov/deep

Conserving, improving and protecting our natural resources and environment;
Ensuring a clean, affordable, reliable, and sustainable energy supply

From: Samorajczyk, Christopher W

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 7:25 AM

To: Williams, Bruce <Bruce.Williams@ct.gov>; Gephard, Steve <Steve.Gephard@ct.gov>
Cc: Davis, Andrew H <Andrew.H.Davis@ct.gov>

Subject: FW: CTDOT 301-176WALK Bridge

Hi Bruce/Steve-

Just wanted to see if you guys have any additional concerns or want to sit down and discuss the WALK Bridge
replacement. We are going to reinitiate consultation with NMFS PRD and HCD due to some turbidity and acoustic testing
that was unknown when we started consultation this past summer. The big TOYs are in place for no in water work Aprill
through June 30™, no silt producing activities Feb.1 through September 30", soft starts on any new driving shift, and 12
on 12 off for any pile driving during April 1 through June 30'. All work will be done behind marine enclosures and
turbidity controls. We will only be dredging in December and January. Attached is the original consultation package that
was concurred with by NMFS. Some of the commitments like bubble curtains we are changing. Let me know what you
guys think and we can discuss --talk soon

Thanks, Chris

From: Samorajczyk, Christopher W

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 11:43 AM

To: Williams, Bruce <Bruce.Williams@ct.gov>

Cc: Gephard, Steve <Steve.Gephard@ct.gov>; Davis, Andrew H <Andrew.H.Davis@ct.gov>
Subject: CTDOT 301-176WALK Bridge

Hi Bruce-

Just wanted to bring you up to speed on CTDOT 301-176 WALK Bridge replacement. Before Mark J left he had worked on
this project and commented on some break out projects including CTDOT 301-181 which is the placement of submarine
cables being trenched in before the WALK Bridge replacement starts. This as well as any open water dredging will only
occur during the months of December and January. The Department has made numerous commitments to NMFS GARFO
based on consultations with them for this project. Some of the commitments also came from Mark before he retired.
The main concern Mark had was the anadromous fish (river herring) migration up the Norwalk River in spring to spawn
in freshwater reaches. The period of migration is typically from April 1 to June 30. Through State and NMFS
consultations we will only be pile driving during the periods of April 1 through June 30 and September 1 through
November 30 between one hour after sunrise to one hour before sunset. There is no open water work except the
dredging activities that will take place only in December and January. The Departments has also been in extensive talks
with the Shellfish Commission to protect their interests and the industry throughout the River/Harbor. | have attached
the Departments submittal to NMFS GARFO for both the EFH and ESA consultations both which have been approved.
This gives a good overview of the WALK Bridge project as well as all the commitments (sheet 1 of 24) we have placed on
the Contactor. We are currently developing the Permit Plates for the Structures & Dredging Permit. Let me know if you
have any additional concerns and we can discuss—talk soon

Chris '

Christopher W. Samorajczyk
Wildlife Biologist





